From: Leslie Judd

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>

Subject: Clark news for the week ending 1/18/18

Prom Yard Sale this Saturday at Clark from 8-1. Spread the word and come find some treasures while
supporting a good cause. Indoors, but you will enter from the doors near the pick up line.

Science National Honor Society is having a mandatory meeting on Thursday Feb 1st at 2:30 to
discuss/practice inductions, and then all SNHS students (who attended that meeting) and their family

and friends are invited to the induction ceremony on Friday Feb 2, 6:00pm in the KR.

Dr. Vakani’s office is seeking (10" and 11*" graders). Contact Ms. Judd if
interested.

Found a phone memory/sim card... see Ms. Judd to claim

Report cards should have arrived by now. Any issues with grades, please reach out to Ms. Jones
tjones@irsc.edu. There was also VERY important graduation information for seniors enclosed.

Still need textbooks or codes? You are LONG overdue, but you can see Ms. Judd TUESDAY between
8:30-11:30 for any outstanding needs. Some of you still need to return fall books!

The IRSC Investment Club is sponsoring the 6th Annual trip to the Money Show University
https://youtu.be/1YdBnAWPMNhE (video created by our Investment Club)

Friday, February 9, 2018...Transportation is provided at no charge by the Money Show University and
any IRSC student interested in investing, networking with other students and/or 100 employers, and
learning about financial planning should reserve a seat on the bus. Lunch is provided by the Money
Show University. The bus will depart at 6:30am from Main Campus and return around 6:30pm. You
MUST sign-up at the following: http://www.irsc.edu/moneyshow/

For More Information Contact: Lila White at 772-462-7686 lwhite@irsc.edu

You MUST notify Mrs. Kohuth or Ms. Judd if you are planning to attend in order for Clark absences to be
excused.

The following students were recognized this week for demonstrated acts of character and/or
kindness:

Zak Bosma for showing kindness and helpfulness to Mrs. Kohuth by retrieving papers for her that the
wind swept under her car. Thanks for being in the right place at the right time!

Benjamin Presto for being honest, fair and responsible. Mr. E. had accidentally given Benjamin the
Spanish 2 teacher's edition textbook the day he handed out textbooks to students. Once Benjamin
noticed he had given him the wrong book, he immediately brought it to his attention. Mr. E. considers
this act, not only an act of kindness, but also an act of fairness to him as an instructor, and responsibility
and honesty on Benjamin's part.
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Congrats to Kate Herter in her first race as skipper finished 2nd in a field of 15 boats this last Saturday at
the sailing center. They were the only local team to place. Her crew is Jack MacDonald from MCHS (see
photo)

Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S.
Assistant Director

Clark Advanced Learning Center
772.419.5758

At Clark, we are “Building on Excellence”
Everyone. Everyday. Every way.
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